



#### Reading 4H Club January 2022

The monthly meeting of the Reading 4-H Club was held at The Miracle Cafe on January 12, 2022 at 6:45pm. It was Junior Officers Night. Mckinley Senft, Junior President called the meeting to order. There were 12 members and 2 leaders answering the roll call. Tristian Price, Secretary read the minutes of the last Junior meeting. The Club voted on a club skit this year for Club Days that will be held on Saturday, March 5th. The deadline to sign up for Club Days is January 31st. Cora Jones lead the club in a song of "Old McDonald Had a Farm". For recreation we played a wheels by hot game lead Kyson Jones. Project talks were given by Spencer Fox who shared with us what being a leader is all about and gave us ideas on what you can do. Caden shared with us how to make a chess board out of wood. Hunter Senft talked about how to grow mini variety pumpkins. There will be beef tagging on Saturday, February 5th from 8-10am. Our next meeting will be held at The Miracle Cafe at 6:45pm on Wednesday, February 9th. Hunter Senft Reporting









#### Reading 4H Club February 2022

The Reading 4-H Club had their monthly meeting at The Miracle Cafe on Wednesday, February 9th at 6:45pm. Roll call was taken and answered with "What are you doing for club days since it's right around the corner on March 5th at Northern Heights High School". It was answered by 13 members, 2 leaders, and 4 guests. Reta Jackson went over the skit and the different parts to be played and we picked our parts. Cora Jones and Lucy Frank lead us in a song. Talon price educated us on his steer he named Goose. Kyson Jones lead us in a game of ping pong cups, it was really fun. Our next meeting will be held at The Miracle Cafe at 6:45pm on Wednesday, March 9th. Hunter Senft Reporting









रुर्रे Reading 4H Club March 2022

The Reading 4-H Club had an informal meeting on March 9th at 6:45pm at the Miracle Cafe. The meeting was called to order by Vice President Mckinley Senft. There were 6 members and 2 leaders present there was not a quorum. There were communications to review, thank you cards the club received and were read aloud. Lucy Frank lead us in a song of ABC's. Lucy gave a project talk on her corn snake named Checkers. Our next meeting will be held at The Miracle Cafe at 6:45pm on Wednesday, April 13th. Hunter Senft Reporting



RESULTS	Music	Talent
Model Meeting   9:15 Greenwood County   10:00 Elk County   10:45 Coffey County   11:30 Morris County   11:30 Morris County   8:30 Dwight Sunflowers   8:30 Dwight Sunflowers   8:30 Dwight Sunflowers   9:10 Fancy Mustangs   Interview   9:40 Chioe Fischet   10:20 Kyanna Lankton   10:40 Hannah Whesterone	8:30 Jake Leiser Group 8:40 Mason McDonaidbr 8:50 Peyton FechterJr 9:00 Josepha Inlow Sr 9:10 Laramie Meyer & Fryth Enrich 9:20 Andrea DeDonder Jr 9:30 Taylor Pringle Sr 9:40 Sarah Beth PringleJr 9:50 Isaac Durst Sr 10:00 Cateb Durst Sr 10:10 Jesse Durst Sr 10:20 Elia Kirk Sr 10:30 Livie Ziegler Jr 10:40 Emma Arbuckle Jr 10:50 Brayden Jarvis Jr 11:00 Sierra Meade Sr	8:30 Elliott Burns (1975) 8:50 Helena Gilliand 9:00 Macey Hensley 9:10 Noah Cucar 9:20 Flint Hills Boosters 9:30 Trena Hanlin 9:40 Carter Mann 9:50 Bathory Girls 10:00 Aleece Priest 10:10 Bazaar 4-H Club 10:20 Caden Jackson 10:30 Jesse Durst 10:40 Samuel Barr
Results of regional club day! Way to go!!!	JR Talks & Project Talks   8:0 Tate Gibb & Colton Gooper   8:0 Tate Gibb & Colton Gooper   8:0 Macay Honaley   8:00 Daylen Nielsen   9:00 Daylen Nielsen   9:00 Daylen Nielsen   9:00 Daylen Nielsen   9:00 Daylen Sieher   9:00 Bachnal Barehard   9:00 Bachnal Barehard </td <td>SR Talks &amp; Public Speakin 8:30 Lakoddah Downes 8:45 TJ Milis 9:00 Wyatt Fechter 9:15 Lydia Filinger 9:30 Sage Bell 9:45 Kyanna &amp; Kyla Lankton 10:00 Ashdynn Lehmann 10:15 Taylor Pringle 10:30 Ava Karcher 10:45 issac Durst 11:00 Carissa Dalquest 11:15 Belmany &amp; Rebekan Peters 11:30 Hennah Whetstone</td>	SR Talks & Public Speakin 8:30 Lakoddah Downes 8:45 TJ Milis 9:00 Wyatt Fechter 9:15 Lydia Filinger 9:30 Sage Bell 9:45 Kyanna & Kyla Lankton 10:00 Ashdynn Lehmann 10:15 Taylor Pringle 10:30 Ava Karcher 10:45 issac Durst 11:00 Carissa Dalquest 11:15 Belmany & Rebekan Peters 11:30 Hennah Whetstone
	10:50 Peyton Fechter	11:30 Hannah Wherstone Als





#### Reading 4H Club April 2022

The April Meeting of the Reading 4-H Club happened on the 13th at 6:45pm at the Miracle Cafe. Titan Price, our Junior President ran the meeting. Spencer Fox, tonight is how to properly adjourn the meeting for his parliamentary minute. There was an opportunity to have a project meeting on June 26th at the Emporia zoo at 3pm, bring your camera. Cora and Lucy led us in a song of "Home on the Range", Talon had us go outside for a game of tag. Talon gave a project talk on his new kittens he has at his house. I bet they are cute. There are some very important dates coming up the first one is May 1st the adds and drops deadline! Small animal tagging is April 27th from 6-8pm or April 30th from 8-10am. April 29th the horse and dog id's are due to extension office. May 7-8 is the Gary Fuller Spring Classic show in Emporia at the fairgrounds.

Our next meeting will be held at The Miracle Cafe at 6:45pm on Wednesday, May 11th. Hunter Senft Reporting











#### Reading 4H Club May 2022

The Reading 4-H Club held our monthly meeting on Wednesday, May 11th at 6:45pm at The Miracle Cafe in Reading. Our Parliamentarian, Spencer Fox told us that the club can have a agreed spin time limit to our meeting. And if we were to go over that time limit we would need a motion, a second, and a yes vote to continue! That's a great fact Spencer, thanks.

Club Leaders, Tara and Melissa congratulated everyone who showed projects at the Gary Fuller Spring Show. They reminded everyone of some important dates coming up. We will be picking up trash along our highway on May 22nd at 2pm from Reading to Miller road. June 4th is the Alumni Banquet in Reading and our club is going to help out. We have a project meeting for plant science and photography at the Emporia Zoo on June 26th. Under our program, Caden Jackson shared with us the importance of spring shows and how they can help get your animals ready for fair. We all painted rocks to put in our adopted flower bed on Commercial street in Emporia Kansas. Our next meeting will be held at The Miracle Cafe at 6:45pm on Wednesday, June 8th. Hunter Senft Reporting











### Reading 4H Club June 2022

The Reading 4-H Club met on June 8th at the Miracle Cafe at 6:45pm. Parents lead the meeting as it was parents night. Project talks were given by Hunter Senft on "How to keep your rabbits cool and dry in the summer months". Crue Jackson talked about wiring his new room and all that goes into electrical. Sounds like a lot of work if you ask me!

The Club was reminded about a project meeting held at the Emporia Zooat 3pm for photography and plant science. Kids don't forget your cameras. July 1st is the fair entry deadline. Remember it's blue ribbon and not 4-H online when enrolling. The Senft family brought refreshments.

Our next meeting will be held at The Miracle Cafe at 6:45pm on Wednesday, July 13th. Hunter Senft Reporting









#### Reading 4H Club July 2022

The Reading 4-H met at the Miracle Cafe on July 13th at 6:45pm. Spencer Fox gave the "Origin of the 4-H Pledge" in his parliamentarian talk. It was voted to have our 4-H tour on Friday, August 5th at the fair grounds at 7pm after the bucket calf show. Spencer Fox gave a project talk on a poster he is making for his wildlife poster about fishing. Did you know that Spencer loves to fish?

After the meeting we had a visual arts craft by putting together our decorations for tables at the Friends of 4-H Picnic on July 28th. Good luck to all the 4-Hers at the Lyon County Fair! Our next meeting will be held at fair on Friday, August 5th during the Club Tour. We will visit everyone's project and they will have a chance to give a project talk. Get your fair tickets from a 4Her before July 26th. Hunter Senft Reporting Upcoming Dates to remember: Wednesday, July 27th 5pm Decorations for 4H Picnic;

Thursday, July 28th 6:15pm Friends of 4H Picnic; and Friday, August 5th 7pm Club Project Tour & meeting.





\* \* \* \*

#### Reading 4H Club August 2022

The Reading 4-H Club would like to thank the Fair Board members, Lyon County Extention Office, the livestock buyers, and all who supported 4-H. We appreciate you all! Pictured below are the members of the Reading 4-H Club at the Lyon County Fair during our club tour.

Our next meeting will be on Wednesday, September 14th at The Miracle Cafe. Hunter Senft Reporting



Coming up: Record books/Officer books due Sept. 29! National 4-H week is the first week of October. Bring things made for the fair or a 4-H project to show off at Miracle Cafe!



#### Reading 4H Club September 2022

September 14, 2022 the Reading 4-H Club meet at the Miracle Cafe at 6:45pm. We want to congratulate all the 2021-2022 Club Officers. Our Club voted to help out our local Lions Club with highway cleanup as well as making a donation to Rock Springs Ranch. We played a game of 'Heads up 7up' with our Recreation Leader Kyson Jones. We are going to do a display of our fair projects at the Miracle Cafe on 1st of October. 4-H Sunday will be on October 9th at 11am at the Reading United Methodist Church. Our next meeting will be held on Wednesday, October 12th at 6:45pm at the Miracle Cafe. Hunter Senft Reporting

# Lyon County 4-H Shooting Sports 2022-2023



Learning Safety & Discipline Through 4-H Shooting Sports







#### Reading 4H Club October 2022 The next meeting will be on Wednesday, December 14th at the Miracle Cafe at 6:45pm. Hunter Senft Reporting















Please bring your donations to The Miracle Cafe or Citizens State Bank and Trust. Your donations are greatly appreciated!

Last day to donate Friday, December 9th!

### DONATION

Please donate nonperishable food items such as boxed, packaged, or canned food items. We will also be accepting cash donations to help with the purchase of additional perishable food items.



Let's all work together to help provide Christmas Dinner for locally needy families. Your Local Reading 4H Club thanks you for your participation!



## Reading 4H Club November 2022

The Reading 4-H Club attended the Achievement Banquet held at the Anderson building on November 6th. Reading 4-H received a purple for their club seal. The next meeting will be on Wednesday, December 14th at the Miracle Cafe at 6:45pm. Hunter Senft Reporting





#### Reading 4H Club December 2022

The Reading 4-H Club had their Christmas pizza party on December 14th .where they put together the Celebration of the Heart gifts and distributed them out to Reading residents. The Reading 4-H Club would like to thank Reading United Methodist Church, Reading Lions Club, Reading Community Development, and all who donated to our Celebration of the Heart community service project.. Our Club also rang Salvation Army Bells at Bluestem Saturday the 17th. We want to wish everyone a safe and joyous holiday season! The next meeting will be on Wednesday, January 11th at the Miracle Cafe at 6:45pm. Hunter Senft Reporting

